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BULLETIN #90/21
DATE: June 3, 2021
TO: All Franchisees and Corporate Managers
FROM: Jason Kaytor
RE: Regional Responsibilities
Hello Everyone,

To better support our Franchise community and its operators, we have divided up the locations for regional
responsibilities as follows.

Jason Kaytor- jkaytor@smittys.ca- 403-796-3335

Northern Saskatchewan — Saskatoon (3), Melfort, Prince Albert, North Battleford

Manitoba

Ontario

Nova Scotia

New Brunswick

PEI

Newfoundland

Parry Roy- proy@smittys.ca 403-689-4380

Southern Saskatchewan — Regina (3), Swift Current, Moose Jaw (2)

Alberta

British Columbia

Please continue to send your communication and questions as normal, we are all happy to answer your
questions and provide guidance. For more time-consuming follow-up and location support, your assigned
representative will be the one who does the majority of your follow-up and will reach out to schedule and
facilitate regional training seminars, etc.

Please do not hesitate to contact me directly should you have any questions or concerns at jkaytor(@smittys.ca
or 403-930-8741.

Yours truly,
SMITTY’S CANADA INC.

Jason Rayton

Jason Kaytor
Vice President of Operations




